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TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  November 10, 2017 
SUBJECT: ROAD CONSTRUCTION UPDATE FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 13, 2017 
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215  Email: jcook@gtcrc.org  
 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 
Traverse City.  Weather permitting, this is Grand Traverse County Road Commission’s updated road construction report as of 
November 10, 2017.  This notice is prepared on information supplied by our contractor and staff.  
 
Garfield Road, Voice to the Village of Kingsley.  Paradise Township. LANE CLOSURE 
*LANE CLOSURES for guardrail upgrades/safety improvements is expected to be completed this week. 
*Traffic will be directed by flaggers and motorists should anticipate delays. 
 
Hobbs Highway from Garfield to Supply, East Bay Township.  LANE CLOSURE.  
*LANE CLOSURES for guardrail upgrades is expected to be completed this week. 
*Traffic will be directed by flag control. 
 
GTCRC Maintenance Activities 
*Snowplow routes - winter maintenance activities  
*Road Patching - as needed 
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